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1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 650
Las Vegas, NV 89135
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F:702.796.7181

 KAEMPEFER
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City ot Las Vegas
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Planning

VIA EMAIL
neddowes(@lLasVegasNevada.GOV

Nicole Eddowes

City of Las Vegas Planning Commission
495 S. Main Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re:  Request for 30 day hold
April 11, 2023 Las Vegas Planning Commission Item 22
23-0027-VARI; SDRI
Durango Drive and Grand Montecito Parkway

Dear Ms. Eddowes:

As you know, this office represents the applicant in the above-referenced matters. We
respectfully request that these applications be held for an additional 30 days from the presently
scheduled City of Las Vegas Planning Commission of April 11, 2023 until the May 9, 2023

hearing.

Sincerely,

KAEMPFER CROWELL
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Bob Gronauer
RIG/mlt
ce Emily Wetzstein (via email).

Nora Lares (via email)
Peter Lowenstein (via email)

Submitted after final agenda
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